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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2016-0140

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services
DATE: June 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Order No. TM-34.1 and TM-34.2, removing turning restriction from the
school driveway for Eastbound vehicular movement at Brewster Road and approve
Traffic Control Order TM-34-16

REQUEST:
Request of City Council Approval for Traffic Control Order TM-34.1 and TM-34.2.

BACKGROUND:

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered this Traffic Control Order at their April 12, 2016
meeting, which covers TM-34.1 No Turn on Red from northbound Brewster Road onto N. Fairview
Lane at their intersection between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM, School Days Only and TM-
34.2, No Turn on Red from westbound N. Fairview Lane onto Brewster Road at their intersection
between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM, School Days Only. The Board approved this issuance by
unanimous vote, and recommends that the order be approved by City Council until rescinded or
superseded.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Council approve Traffic Countrol Order TM-34.1. A draft resolution of approval is attached for
reference.
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